April 20,2021

Belle Plaine Community Center

7:00 pm

Annual Meeting

At 7:00 pm Alvin Bartz called to order the Annual meeting for 2021. Present for roll call were Wade Wisnefske,, Cory Retzlaff, Kristine Vomastic Clerk and Kay Kristof Treasurer.

2 citizens were present

The Clerk read the minutes from the 2020 annual meeting a motion was made by Dick Hesse to approve the minutes as read, seconded by William Krewel, all in favor, none opposed, motion carried.

The annual report was gone over, Alvin opened up questions from the floor. Questions were asked on highway costs and if there are grants available to or fire department costs.

With no further questions Dick Hess made a motion to approve the annual report, seconded by Cory Retzlaff, all in favor none opposed, motion carried.

Alvin state that there will be a Zoning Committee meeting on May 24th at 7:00 pm, this meeting should include the Zoning Committee.

Alvin talked about the drop off site and that costs need to be cut or this will need to be passed on to the residents. We will discuss this more at the May monthly meeting.

Alvin brought up our caucus procedure, he had some complaints after the caucus in January. We will need to review if we keep it the way it is or move to election paper process.

Our fencing ordinance needs to be completed. Alvin stated that since we paid for the fire house out of town money, we may run a little short on funds in 2021. We may need to cash in one of our CD's that come due for extra funds. A motion was made by Dick Hess, seconded by Wade Wisnefske to cash in one of our CD's if needed when it comes up for renewal. All in favor, none opposed, motion carried.

The fair stand will be opening this year, updates to the stand will need to be done which will cost about \$15,000. Belle Plaine will pay \$3500, Richmond \$3500 and Waukechon will be less because they are smaller. Profit from the revenues after costs is split by man hours from each township that work during the fair.

Lake Wagner needs to be wider; discussion was had on if we should use the county or a private company to resurface the road.

Black topping by the fire house still needs to be completed. Cloverleaf lake road needs brush cut along the road.

Wade Wisnefske asked if the annual meeting was the right time to talk about town wages, Alvin stated this can be done at a regular meeting and we can put on the May agenda.

Wade also brought up some of the properties in the town that need attention. Wade will contact Terrance Meinert, the Clerk will contact Rob Witt and Alvin will contact Dillenberg.

Cory Retzlaff asked when cutting along the roads starts, Alvin said it will be started in June with hopes of having it done for the first time by July 4th.

Alvin asked the Clerk to register Wade and Cory with the Town's Association so that they receive the newsletters.

Kay asked about attending the Room Tax Web N R that is coming up, she also stated that the Towns Association virtual Annual meeting is coming up and they have many Web N R's that may help the new supervisors, the Clerk should sign us up for the materials they will be going over.

Fee schedules will be gone over in May, Kay put together information from surrounding towns on what they charge, she gave each of the board members information to go over prior to the next board meeting.

Kay also talked about the possibility of having a new web site designed, this will be on the May agenda.

With no further questions or information, Wade Wisnefske made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Dick Hess, all in favor, none opposed, motion carried

8:35 pm

Kristine Vomastic Clerk